From : SECRETARY DST (dstsec@nic.in)

To : anju_bhalla@nic.in,jssk-dst@gov.in

Cec : secy-dst@gov.in,akhilesh.g@nic.in,rabindra.p@gov.in,secoffice2-dst@nic.in

Subject : For wider dissemination and participation - CSIR-Jigayasa Vigyan Mahostav-National Competition as part of
AzadiKaAmritMashostav reg.

Date : Jan 07 2022 0:13 AM

From: "Director General CSIR" <dgcsir@csir.res.in>

To: "SECRETARY DST" <dstsec@nic.in>

Cec: "GeetaVani Rayasam" <gvrayasam(@csir.res.in>

Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 4:54:30 PM

Subject: CSIR-Jigayasa Vigyan Mahostav-National Competition as part of AzadiKaAmritMashostav

Dear Dr. Chandrasekhar,

As part of the Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav (AKAM) celebration, a week long iconic programme “Amrit Mahotsav

Science Showcase: Roadmap to 2047 is planned during 215t to 28" February 2022 by the Government of India. As part of
the AKAM celebration, CSIR is organizing a National Level Scientific Creativity Competition 'Jigyasa Vigyan Mahotsav 2022
for which‘ Bootcamps to develop science based content’ are being organised.

2. The competition for the school children is to create comic, science fiction, infographics, videos, App development,
animation contents in the scientific domains of Energy, Health, Artificial intelligence, Climate Change, Water Conservation,
Disaster Mitigation and Agro-Technology. The competition in few of the domains will be held in Hindi as well. The focus of the
Jigyasa Vigyan Mahotsav is to provide an opportunity to school students (between VIII-XII) to exhibit their creative skills and
also develop their scientific knowledge and win attractive prizes.

3. In this connection, being a stakeholder of the AKAM celebration, we request you to circulate the competition details (in
poster attached) within your institutes/ departments/ employees and also on your social media handles for wider dissemination
and participation and reach so that we may achieve jan bhagidari.

4.  The registration link for the event ishttps:/jigyasa-csir.in/vigyan-mahotsav/info/ .

With best regards

Dr. Shekhar C Mande

Secretary to Government of India

Department of Scientific & Industrial Research
and Director General, CSIR
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